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Matilda Sanders - . 761 -fA - 5 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Subject: 

Tuesday, October 21,2008 10:23 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Order / Notice Submitted 7(Qdminirtrrt ive_PrroMamer - 
Date and Time: 10/21/2008 10:22:00 AM DOCUMENTNO. fl\45\--08 
Docket Number: 080113-ws 
Filename I Path: 0801 13.CO.lcb.doc 

DISTRIBUTION: 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080113 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 
Rose Law Firm (LongwoodOB) I &iedman@rsbanomeys.com I No 

Rinkdon 10/21/2008at2:19:18PM 

1 



Tuesday, Oct 21.2008 0219 PM 



Tiffany Williams Psc- Df -ohr I  -m -ws 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Monday, September 22, 2008 1:57 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett 

mQLK-coRREspoNDSJNcE 
Date and Time: 9/22/2008 1 :56:00 PM 2&--*---ca”u 
Docket Number: 0801 13 -No. O l l t s l - o s  

DISllUBUTIObk Filename I Path: 0801 13.09-04-08-0R.lcb.doc 

Please issue the above-referenced order in Docket No. 080113-WS today 
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
Rose Law Firm (LongwoodOB) I miiedman@rsbattomeys.com I No 

Printed a 9/22/2008 at 4 2 2 5 9  PM 

1 
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Monday, Sep 22,2008 0493 PM 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Sandy Simmons 
Thursday, June 26,2008 10:38 AM r F p S c c  - CORRESPONDENCE? 
Clara Leider 
New Advice Form 0801 13-WS-00001 

CCS Form 0801 13-WS-00001-001 .pdf 

CCS Form 
3-ws-ooooi-a 

Docket Number 080113-WS - Form Number 080113-WS-00001-001 

Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Duval County by 
Regency Utilities, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 07/24/2008 - 2 : O O  p.m.- 8:OO 
p.m. - in Jacksonville - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008. 

1 





COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF F L O R I ~ A  OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMUMAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
February 27,2008 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2 180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2 1 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 080113-WS 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificates to provide water and 
wastewater service in Duval County by Regency Utilities, Inc., whch was filed in this office on 
February 26, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in t h s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

.. . 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SH~JMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Afirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://mnv.floridapsc.c" Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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section 1 - Office o f  Comission Clerk 

Docket No.080113-WS Date Docketed: 02/26/2008 Ti t le :  Application f o r  cer t i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Duval County by Regency U t i l i t i e s .  Inc. 

Company: Regency U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

I n i t i a l s  WR 
Staff Counsel 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 

~~. 
3a. 
39. 

DOCUMENT NO. 1> !'M1-08 
Expi ration: DISTRIBUIION: 

Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
N Y  indicates OPR) r I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C o w  l e t =  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module El@) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

Tine Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU63ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Lt ff A merit 

OPR Staf f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

m 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revis ion level  Previous Current 
4 

-1 :: 
5 .  
6 .  
7. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 

a. 

--I::: 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Reconn!ended assignments f o r  hearing 3 0 .  
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission - 

Date f i led with CLK: 

Comission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 

I I 

I I 

I I I 

I ! I 

140. I I 1 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follcws: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comissioners I Hrg I Sta f f  I 

Prehearing Officer 
Comissioners 1 ADM I 

Exin 
ALL 1 CT 1 ED I MM 1 AG I SK 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Cmissioner.  a Hearing Examiner or a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 

Approved: 
Date: 

* COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk P I 

Proaram Module 6l(a) 

Staff AssianmentI 

Page 1 o f  1 

WARNIffi: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CaVTACT THE RECORDS SECTIoN:CS50) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No.080113-WS Date Docketed: 02/26/2008 T i t l e :  Application for cer t i f i ca tes  t o  provide water and wastewater 

Company: Regency U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

service i n  Duval County by Regency U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

P Erady, K Kaproth 
5 Redeman n. J Sle mkewicz 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

@J Current CASU rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current 

Expiration: 

OPR S ta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

(KRs 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 

L Bennett 

11. 

19. 

29. 
Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 

3s. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 0 04 2008 36. 

37. 
38. 
39. I n i t i a l s  S ta f f  OPR Counsel -1 Full Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 

Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

~~ 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I I 
140. I 

Section 3 - Chairman Convletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Cmiss ioners  I Hrg I Staff 1 

Exam 
ALL 1 CT I ED I MM I AG 1 SK 
X I  I I I I I I 

Comni ssioners 

I. ” I I I I I I I I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ione r  is Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. Approved: /&r 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Date: 03/d412008 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Conmi ssioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I 

Page 1 o f  1 

Comnissi oners 

Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk P 

Docket No. 080113-WS Date Docketed: W 2 6 / 2 0 0 8  T i t l e :  Application for cer t i f icates t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Duval County by Regency U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

Company: Regency U t i l i t i e s ,  I nc .  

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to:  ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  x i  I I I 1 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Mpgule Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DLMJMENT 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8501 413-6770 

OPR Staf f  

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

I 
P Brady. K Kaproth 
R Redemann. 3 Slenkewicz 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

L Bennett 8 .  
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15 .  
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. ._ 

Deficiency Not i f i ca t ion  t o  
Deficiencies C--*-r+-A 

S t a f f  Recom 

Recomnended assianwnts f o r  hearina 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

F u l l  Conmission A Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  

35. 
36.  _ _  Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 03/26/2008 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Applicant I NONE 
%". . NONE t 

mdation I 

I I 
I I 

~ 

I 
I 

I J 



Case SchedulindRescheduling Advice 

Remarks: 

Last Revised 06/26/2008 at 10:37 a.m. 

Customer meetind 

Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Pat Brady 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Competitive Marketsmnforcement 
Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 0801 13-WS -- Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater service in Duval County by Regency 
Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinwehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 0801 13-WS-00001-001 
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Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.080113-WS Date Docketed: 02/26/2008 T i t l e :  Application for cer t i f i ca tes  t o  provide water and wastewater 
service i n  Duval County by Regency U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

Cowany: Regency U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc. 

Staff Recomndation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Protest Period Expires 

Revised CASR Due 
Consunmating Order i f  No Protest 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ra t ion  : 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaran Module 

06/19/2008 08/07/2008 
07/01/2008 08/19/2008 
07/21/2008 09/08/2008 

SPNE 09/29/2008 
S M E  10/02/2008 

07/31/2008 10/31/2008 

Bl(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIhG DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU63ECT TO REVISION. 
FCU UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 Staff Assiqn,-,ts 

I Due Dates 

WR Sta f f  

S ta f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Current CASR rev is ion l eve l  Previous Current =I 
6. 

L Bennett 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 

29. 
Recomnded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Conmission X Conmission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th  36. 

37. 
38. 

S ta f f  Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Conmissioners I Hrg I S t a f f  I 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Conmission C l e r i  

Conmissioners I m l  

Page 1 of 1 

ALL I CT l E D l  MH I A G (  SK 

Docket No. Q80113-WS Date Docketed: 02/26/2008 T i t l e :  Application for c e r t i f i c a t e s  t o  provide water and wastewater 

Conpany: Regency U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

service i n  Duval County by Regency U t i l i t i e s ,  Inc.  

Exam 
CT I ED I MM I AG I S K  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Dav t o  SusDend: 

X I I 

Expiration: 

X I 

Referred to:  ADM CLK (ECR) GCL P I F  RCP x;A ssc 
(T)* indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Program Module Bl<a) IWARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIM LWCUNENT 

T i m  Schedule 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

@x& 

. .  
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Due Dates 

I 
I 

Ful l  Conmission XConmission Panel - 33.  
34. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Hearing Examiner-Staff - 
Date f i l e d  wi th  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


